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Appendix 3.6-1

New York State Department of
Environmental Conservation

Community Air Monitoring Meeting Notes
and Correspondence



Meeting with NYSDEC
Community Air Monitoring
January 24, 2024

Attendees: Hugh Cirrito, NYSDEC Regional Engineer; Shaun Snee, NYSDEC Regional Air Pollution Control
Engineer; Yin Zhao, NYSDEC Engineer; Terri Elkowitz, VHB

e Terri Elkowitz explained that VHB is Sands’ SEQR consultant and status of SEQR review with
Town. Discussed scoping meeting and briefly reviewed scope for air quality analysis. Indicated
that we have reviewed the Community Air Monitoring presentations that the NYSDEC has made,
including the most recent from September 2023

e Terri Elkowitz indicated that, based on those presentations, data was targeted to be available in
early 2024

e Shaun Snee indicated that the raw data | held by a local license holder, and that Aclima is the
consultant working on the air monitoring

e Terri Elkowitz advised that the Scope requires formal consultation with the NYSDEC to secure
information regarding the status of and results of the community air monitoring initiative and
that relevant information provided by the NYSDEC was to be included in the DEIS

e Terri Elkowitz discussed the analyses that are being performed, and that, based on the review of
the NYSDEC presentations, Sands is already incorporating applicable measures that were
identified and is undertaking an extensive traffic impact study and developing a mitigation
program.

Next Steps:

e VHB to prepare letter to Shaun Snee requesting information/material as required by the EIS
Scope



From: Terri Elkowitz

Sent: Thursday, January 25, 2024 11:31 AM

To: Shaun.snee@dec.ny.gov

Cc: Yin.zhao@dec.ny.gov

Subject: Hempstead/New Cassel/Roosevelt/Uniondale/Westbury Disadvantaged Community

Good morning,
Please see attached letter formally requesting the Community Air Monitoring information.
Thanks for your help.

Terri

Terri Elkowitz
Senior Principal
P 631.787.3460 100 Motor Parkway
www.vhb.com Suite 350

Hauppauge NY 11788-5120

This communication and any attachments to this are confidential and intended only for the recipient(s). Any other use,
dissemination, copying, or disclosure of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error,
please notify us and destroy it immediately. VHB Engineering, Surveying, Landscape Architecture and Geology, P.C. is not
responsible for any undetectable alteration, transmission error, conversion, media degradation, software error, or interference with
this transmission.

VHB Engineering, Surveying, Landscape Architecture and Geology, P.C. | info@vhb.com
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January 25, 2024
Ref: 26841.01
VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL AND U.S. MAIL

Mr. Shaun Snee, Regional Air Pollution Control Engineer
New York State Department of Environmental Conservation
50 Circle Road

Stony Brook, New York 11790

Re: Community Air Monitoring Program Information
Hempstead/New Cassel/Roosevelt/Uniondale/Westbury Disadvantaged Community

Dear Mr. Snee:

VHB is serving as the State Environmental Quality Review (SEQR) consultant for the proposed Sands Integrated
Resort, at the Nassau Veterans Memorial Coliseum property in Uniondale, New York.

The scoping process for the Draft Environmental Impact Statement (DEIS) is on-going, and with respect to air
quality, among other things, we are required to consult with the NYSDEC “to secure information regarding the
status of and results of the community air monitoring initiative” for the above-referenced disadvantaged
community and include the information in the DEIS. The latest presentation made by NYSDEC on September 13,
2023 (accessed at 2022-23 Statewide Community Air Monitoring Initiative - NYDEC) indicated that data would be
available in early 2024, and we would like to gain access to the data and any other associated relevant information.

Thank you for your consideration of our request. Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact
me at telkowitz@vhb.com or 631-787-3460.

Sincerely,
VHB ENGINEERING, SURVEYING, LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE, AND GEOLOGY, P.C.

W)

Theresa Elkowit
Senior Principal

TE/ba
cc: Yin Zhao, NYSDEC, via electronic mail

Engineers | Scientists | Planners | Designers

Parkway, Suite 350, Hauppauge, New York 11788



From: Terri Elkowitz

To: Snee, Shaun (DEC)
Cc: Zhao, Yin (DEC); Cirrito, Hugh (DEC)
Subject: RE: [External] RE: Hempstead/New Cassel/Roosevelt/Uniondale/Westbury Disadvantaged Community
Date: Wednesday, February 21, 2024 12:50:32 PM
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Thank you for your response. Based on this, we will indicate that we met with you, via
teleconference, on January 24, 2024, and that all available information is posted on the website. We
will again reach out to Choice for All regarding what data they may be able to provide.

Best of luck in your retirement.
Terri

Terri Elkowitz
Senior Principal

P 631.787.3460

www.vhb.com

From: Snee, Shaun (DEC) <shaun.snee@dec.ny.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2024 12:41 PM

To: Terri Elkowitz <TElkowitz@VHB.com>

Cc: Zhao, Yin (DEC) <yin.zhao@dec.ny.gov>; Cirrito, Hugh (DEC) <hugh.cirrito@dec.ny.gov>
Subject: [External] RE: Hempstead/New Cassel/Roosevelt/Uniondale/Westbury Disadvantaged
Community

You don't often get email from shaun.snee@dec.ny.gov. Learn why this is important
Choice for All is the only license holder in the study area. If there are restrictions on what data is
available, | am unaware of them.

The video-call and subsequent e-mails are the response. The January 25 letter is formatted as an
introduction; outside of setting up the meeting, there is nothing being asked.

Shaun Snee

NYSDEC Region 1 - Air Resources
50 Circle Road

Stony Brook, NY 11790-3409
(631) 444-0214

From: Terri Elkowitz <TElkowitz@VHB.com>
Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2024 11:03 AM
To: Snee, Shaun (DEC) <shaun.snee@dec.ny.gov>
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Cc: Zhao, Yin (DEC) <yin.zhao@dec.ny.gov>; Cirrito, Hugh (DEC) <hugh.cirrito@dec.ny.gov>
Subject: RE: Hempstead/New Cassel/Roosevelt/Uniondale/Westbury Disadvantaged Community

Some people who received this message don't often get email from telkowitz@vhb.com. Learn why this is
[mportant

ATTENTION: This email came from an external source. Do not open attachments or click on links from

unknown senders or unexpected emails.
Good morning,

Per your e-mail on January 24, our client’s representative reached out to Jacob Dixon of Choice for
All, who indicated that he only holds the license for the data in Roosevelt. Would you happen to
know who holds the data for Uniondale and Hempstead?

Also, any chance that we can get a written response to our January 25, 2024 letter (attached)?
Many thanks for your help.
Terri

Terri Elkowitz
Senior Principal

P 631.787.3460

www.vhb.com

From: Terri Elkowitz
Sent: Friday, February 9, 2024 3:41 PM
To: Shaun Snee (shaun.snee@dec.ny.gov) <shaun.snee@dec.ny.gov>

Cc: Yin.zhao@dec.ny.gov; Hugh Cirrito (hugh.cirrito@dec.ny.gov) <hugh.cirrito@dec.ny.gov>
Subject: FW: Hempstead/New Cassel/Roosevelt/Uniondale/Westbury Disadvantaged Community

Good afternoon,

I am just following up on this. Is it possible for us to get a written response, so that we can satisfy the
scoping requirements for consultation with the NYSDEC?

Many thanks for your help.

Terri

Terri Elkowitz
Senior Principal

P 631.787.3460

www.vhb.com
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From: dec.sm.CLCPA.CAM <CLCPA.CAM@dec.ny.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, July 24, 2024 7:10 AM

To: Terri Elkowitz <TElkowitz@VHB.com>

Subject: RE: [External] RE: Request for Data

Why don't you wait a bit and see the tool we've developed.
Randi

From: Terri Elkowitz <TElkowitz@VHB.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 23, 2024 1:03 PM

To: dec.sm.CLCPA.CAM <CLCPA.CAM@dec.ny.gov>
Subject: RE: [External] RE: Request for Data

ATTENTION: This email came from an external source. Do not open attachments or click on links from
unknown senders or unexpected emails.

Thank you. Is it appropriate to submit a FOIL request for the analysis now or should we wait a bit?
| really appreciate your responsiveness. It is very helpful.

Terri

Terri Elkowitz

Senior Principal

P 631.787.3460
http://www.vhb.com/

From: dec.sm.CLCPA.CAM <CLCPA.CAM@dec.ny.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, July 23, 2024 12:59 PM

To: Terri Elkowitz <TElkowitz@VHB.com>

Subject: RE: [External] RE: Request for Data

Correct. We can't release the results until the report is released. | am hoping the results are released
very soon.

When you receive the raw 1-second results, it will require someone with programming skills to access it.
It's too large for MS Excel.

From: Terri Elkowitz <TElkowitz@VHB.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 23, 2024 12:46 PM

To: dec.sm.CLCPA.CAM <CLCPA.CAM@dec.ny.gov>
Subject: RE: [External] RE: Request for Data
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[You don't often get email from telkowitz@vhb.com. Learn why this is important at
https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderldentification ]

ATTENTION: This email came from an external source. Do not open attachments or click on links from
unknown senders or unexpected emails.

Hi Randi,

Thanks so much. We have previously submitted FOIL requests (copies attached). If | am understanding
your response correctly (I apologize if | am not), you cannot release the raw data without your report,
which provides an analysis of the results. Do you have an idea when the report will be available?

Thanks for your help.
Terri

Terri Elkowitz

Senior Principal

P 631.787.3460
http://www.vhb.com/

From: dec.sm.CLCPA.CAM <CLCPA.CAM@dec.ny.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, July 23, 2024 11:58 AM

To: Terri Elkowitz <TElkowitz@VHB.com>

Subject: [External] RE: Request for Data

Hi Terri,

Are you requesting the raw data collected from the Community Air Monitoring Initiative? If you submit a
FOIL, we can fulfill the request, after we release our first report which provides an analysis of the results.
The raw data consists of 1-second measurements for a variety of pollutants.

Thank you,

Randi

Randi Walker

she|her|hers

Chief Air Toxics Section, Division of Air Resources New York State Department of Environmental
Conservation

625 Broadway, Albany, NY 12233
https://nam04.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.dec.ny.gov%2F&data=05%
7C02%7CTElkowitz%40VHB.com%7Cd4f08c7ad7804e853aa608dcabd13bh93%7C365c5e99f68f4beb89d9
abecb41b1alb%7C0%7C0%7C638574162365914172%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMCAwLjA
wMDAILCJQljoiV2IuMzliLCIBTil6lk1haWwiLCIXVCI6EMNn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7 C&sdata=FXw8tHRRKUR%
2FY41ltHvnJSLPMH9NgLsH8xmjOy2wCxc%3D&reserved=0
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From: Terri Elkowitz <TElkowitz@VHB.com>

Sent: Monday, July 22, 2024 4:23 PM

To: dec.sm.CLCPA.CAM <CLCPA.CAM@dec.ny.gov>
Subject: Request for Data

[You don't often get email from telkowitz@vhb.com. Learn why this is important at
https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderldentification ]

ATTENTION: This email came from an external source. Do not open attachments or click on links from
unknown senders or unexpected emails.
Can we secure air monitoring data for the Hempstead/New Cassel/Roosevelt/Uniondale/Westbury

disadvantaged community?

Thank you.
Sent from my iPhone
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